

Special Notice .- Persons wishing to have printing well done, will please call at the PRESS office. We can print as cheap as the cheapest.

MOSQUITOES.

Penny Royal, Camphor, Quassia Water, and all other Nostrums fail to give relief from attacks of Mosquitoes, and nothing but a MOSQUITO CANOPY will insure exemption. It is cheap and will last for years as a complete protection against Mosquitoes or Flies, allowing all the air you want. A new supply of NETTING just received by H. W. FRIES. Salem, N. C., August 30, 1880.

-New Moon on Saturday.

-Hot days with cool nights and heavy dews.

-245 days gone and 121 till end of the year.

-Day's length 12 hours 46 minutes der. to-day.

-Full Moon (Harvest Moon) on the was putting an empty barrel on his wag-on, in front of N. T. Shore & Co's store, 18th.

-F. W. Meller's valuable cow died one day last week, distemper. -Henry J. Hege is preparing to open

a marble yard in Lexington. -Preparations are being made for ex-

tensive wheat crops. -The sweet potato crop promises an

abundant yield.

Smith Grove camp-meeting commenced on Friday last.

Portrait of Hancock at the BOOK. STORE. Price by mail 10 cents. -Misses Welfare & Fogle's school

opened with a good attendance on Monday last. -The Fulkerson store building, now

the property of T. B. Douthit, has been re-covered.

-The Seventy-seventh annual session of Salem Academy begins next Thursday, 8th.

-Life of Hancock and Garfield at the BOOKSTORE. Sent by mail for 25 cents.

-Several young ladies from Georgia and Texas have entered the Academy during the past week.

Thursday night of last week.

The sermon was a most excellent one, District for the week ending Saturday, merly called Peters-bach, in honor of Never did descriptive language fail Hinshaw Brothers. on Monday, October 4th. commanding the undivided attention of Rev. Mr. Peter, one of the first Mora me so completely as when asked to tell Aug. 28th, 1880 :---Rural Hall organized a Hancock Monday the large concourse of people. \$4.285 98 vian settlers in this countsy. and English Club on Saturda fuesday..... 4,208 91 The afternoon service consisted of how things appeared. Where there had Old Town, August 1880. SHALLOWFORD ST., (OPPOSITE PIEDMONT WAREHOUSE). 60 names, good and true. once been rows of houses not a vestige Wednesday..... 5,401 85 Lovefeast, conducted by Rev. J. B Lineback. The Historical Address was ----was left to mark the place ; the ground Thursday -The Postoffice at Old Town has 2,756 24 4,079 16 3 498 44 P. Lineback read the Historical Sketch WINSTON, N. C., [Published by request.] was swept clean; timbers from the been discontinued. Mail matter for that place will be left at Winston. Friday houses were carried hundreds of yards. From the Winston Sentinel I came to a place where men were ex-huming Postoffice matter and confec-WHOLESALE AND RETAIL DEALERS IN I have a new HEARSE and any prepared of the settlement. Revs. Jacob Faw, A Trip to the Pacific Slope, to attend burials at the shortest notice and on the most reasonable terms. Undertak-ing in all its branches. A. C. V. May 6, 1880.-18 -A protracted meeting was in opera-Joseph Miller and Petree also gave Total..... \$24,160 58 appropriate addresses. Rev. C. L. Rights tions, and was asked if it looked possition at Clinard's stand, about two miles DRY GOODS, BY REV. J. B. LINEBACK. -The finest water melons of the ble for a man to be buried under the South of this place for several days. closed the services. eason were brought in by Jonas Spach, Rev. R. P. Lineback preached in the ruins and not get hurt. I thought not, -George Payne, for many years of but was told by the same man that he had been brought out by Groceries, General Merchandise, Guano, "Whale" as he is familiarly called. He gave them the name of "Hancock" No. 2. church on Sunday at 10 o'clock. I. W. DURHAM. Missouri, is now visiting friends and rel-The blowing of the whistle at Leba-Good order prevailed throughout. atives about Abbott's Creek, in Davidnon, the county seat of Laclede county, melons, and like the great General We failed to obtain the Historical bearing that name, can't be beat. We Sketch read on the occasion, in time for son Connty. Mo., arrested my first letter, so I will then saw where they got him out, and his escape was indeed miraculous. The Sketch read on the occasion, in time for this issue. We copy from "Moravians in North Carolina". PRACTICAL -The trees in front of the old Acadeheard an old darkey remark as he fin-Grass Seeds, Fertilizers and Country Produce. ished the last mouthful of a fifteen in North Carolina" man said he saw the cyclone coming ; my building have been cut away, and in Southwest Missouri, and what they call prairie are lands destitute of large make an improvement in the appearit moved in a signing manner and was shaped like a funnel with the neck OUR EFFORTS TO BUILD UP A LARGE TRADE HAS BEEN CROWNED with success, and we have been compelled to double the size and capacity of Marble-Werker pounder, "Ef Gin'ral Hancok is good HISTORICAL SKETCH OF HOPE. ance of that building. as dat 'million' was I'se got no 'jections As early as the year 1758, the Breth-ren Rogers and Ettwein had kept meet-or what we would designate as underto him. -A very enjoyable sociable with a our former storehouse, which gives us the best arranged and most convenient AND DEALER IN -We are indebted to Maj. Hairston The entire bosom of the cloud seem -We are indebted to Maj. Hairston for the agreeable news that the Railroad from Danville to Mooresville is a fixed fact and that the route will be form store-rooms in the State. We have added very many articles to our stock and dance, took place at the Salem Hotel ed to be ablaze with large and small separated our wholesale department from the retail and made it very complete on Thursday night last. The amusement In other places again we found trees MONUMENTS balls of fire. was kept up till the wee sma' hours. sufficiently large to afford rail timber : and we are now pleased to offer to the Spring trade both wholesale and retail a fact, and that the route will be from who had enjoyed the protection and board trees are also met with, and there I now wandered to what had been the stock, in quality, variety and magnitude, never before equaled in this market, and with our increased facilities and renewed energy, we intend to offer our cus--A few copies of MOORE'S NEW. HISTORY OF NORTH CAROLINA Danville via. Leaksville, Madison, Wal-nut Cove, Winston, and Mocksville to twees to the "Dutch Fort" during the alluded to will in a few years give fuel, suburbs; the shrubbery was denuded of AND all bark ; the trees, some of them whiptomers greater inducements than ever before, and by pursuing the same course for sale at SALEM BOOKSTORE. Apped off into alivers ; and the wood was Mooresville. A new company will pro- Indian war. They repeatedly expressed if protected from the fire. The annual as heretofore, we hope and expect to achieve still greater results, and to merit TOMBSTONES. ply early. bably be formed by a consolidation of their desire of entering into a more burnings created in order to induce the the old companies, and the work push- close fellowship with the Moravian grass to grow, have the tendency to reseasoned so that it looked like glass. the same. We will continue to have in stock a full line of The brush that were left standing were -Several barns of tobacco have althe old companies, and the work pushhung full of bed and wearing clothing ready been cured in this county, and a ed forward to completion at an early day. Brethren, and soon attached themselves | tard the growth of the timber. LADIES' DRESS GOODS, WINSTON, N. C. good deal of the weed has been cut this The Directors of the several roads will to the congregation at Friedberg. torn in shreds. The scene represented Wire fences are popular and many of a vast wash day. The main track was about three hundred yards wide. It meet in Winston on Thursday, Sept. 9, week. Crop generally good. But as this was an entirely German the citizens ure using them, and these, Write for Price List and Designs. with a view of consolidation. congregation, they desired to have an English Brother residing in their midst. when once finished will last for many years as the posts are the only wood -Second crop hay-making is in seas-March 21-26-12-1 year. OF EVERY DESCRIPTION seemed partial to brick houses and tin on. We saw mowing machines at work -On Saturday, August 21st, on South roofs, tearing them and leaving wooden Coffice, Sugar, Syrup, Soda, Fish, Salt, Mcat, Lard, S, Flour, Meal, Kegs, Tubs, After some years, their numbers in- about them, and they too far apart to ones, except in the main current where Calicos in three meadows on Monday. Crops Beaver Creek, Ashe county, N. C., Lin-ville Walters shot Miles McGuire, and Ladies' H'dfs, Cottonades Putty. creased by the arrival of several Eng. give fire communication from one to the it respected nothing. of grass good and clean so far, and fine Ladies' Ruffs. ish families from Carrol's Manor, Mary- other. Some have living posts and these Lawns. Linens, Locks. weather for curing. Having scanned the ruins, I now, by land, where Br. Joseph Powell had are a splendid institution. They are invitation of the Superintendent, visit Ladies' Shawls wounded him badly in the left lung. Piques. Jeans, Hinges, Ladies' Kid Gloves, Cassimeres, Then turning to John McGuire, he shot -The members of the Missionary preached the Gospel to them for some years. These were followed by others a year or two later, all settling in the Screws, Perfumery. him through the heart, killing him in-Poplins, Doeskins, Baptist Church at Abbott's Creek will Kettles. stantly, without any known provocation. Ribbons, Worsteda Broadcloths soon have raised enough money to buy an organ for the use of the church and Mule Shoes, year or two later, all settling in the and by the time year rail fence would southwest corner of Wachovia tract, require repairs the wires can be attached unless invited. Cashmeres Silks, Three others were in company, but all being intoxicated nothing could be as-Insertings, Fries' Jeans, Horse Shoes, Hamburg Edgings, Counternanes, Mattocks, Hoes, Lard, Sunday School at that place. near the Muddy Creek. For the time | to them. certained about the cause of the affray. Since my return home I have heard Grasscloths. The entire country produces grass ample for all stock let out. A man's newspaper accounts, but be assured, Plaids, Shirts & Collars. Horse Shoe Nails, Flour, -We learn that Mr. Nicholson, who purchased the late "Banner property" they participated in the enjoyment of persons say they could not believe the Swiss Muslins. Sheetings, Fortunately, it happened near a lady' Ties & Suspenders, Grindstones, the means of grace at the neighboring congregation of Friedberg, the Brethren house, and she saw Walters shoot and Victoria Lawns, Cotton Yarns, Pocket Knives. horses cost him nothing when not in that no editor or reporter could possibly Oils & Lead. Kegs, Tubs, South of town, intends to run a dairy get on his horse and leave. He is yet Jaconets, Drillings, Knives & Forks, use; he has only to bell them and let reduce to type and paper a perfect ac- Bl'ched Domestic, Cambrics, Varnishes, Utley and Soelle attending to the Engand truck farm. There is money in at large. them go. It was quite a novel thing to count. It was simply beyond descrip-Nails. Drugs, DyeStuffs, Hope, SGG a work in your own town. Month's free. No risk. Bradler, if you want a mathematic statistic performance of estimate out one make great pay all the time they work, write for particulars to H. Hattary & Co., Portland, Malor. lish part of the congregation. either if well managed. A seed farm Ladies' Ties, hear many bells of as many tones, fast- tion. About one hundred were killed Osnabergs, Axes, Pat'nt Medicines, Corn, In 1775 the building of a meeting--On last Saturday Yanc Sides, col., would also pay. Ladies' Collars, Flannels. house at Hope was commenced, but not ened to the necks of the horses, which and fatally wounded. I saw the child Hammers, Chop, Leather, was among the number who failed to means the owners have to detect their own stock. Once in a while it happens miles and was found (20) twenty feet Ladies' Cuffs. Hickory Shirtings, Saws, -In a few days the fall sessions of Crockery. completed until the spring of 1780. Oats, get a seat on "de 'scursion train" Ladies' Hosiery, Bed Ticking, Glass, Stationery, Rye, Paints, Notions of every description, White Goods, Trunks and Valises, Sole, Harness and Upper Leather, Blankets, Oil Cloths, Table Linens, Napkins, Umthe schools will begin, and we would On the 28th of March, 1780, the house NOTICE. to Greensboro, and to soothe his anger that one strays off. I rode half a day hunting one whose bell I thought I The poor little creature was doing tolerremind our friends that we have a good was solemnly dedicated to the worship of God, and Br. John Christian Fritz he resorted to "tangle-leg," and became assortment of Books and Stationery on so demonstrative that police officer FORSYTH COUNTY: of God, and Br. John Christian Fritz nunting one whose ben 1 thought 1 placed in charge of the little flock of Christ, which was, on the 28th of August following, fully constituted a congrega-the morning boasted of a sensitive ear. brellas, &c. A large assortment of all colors and numbers of J. & P. Conts' SIX. Having qualified as Administrator on the estate of Eli Lash, deceased, on the 27th day of July, 1880, NOTICE is hereby given to all persons indebted to the estate of said Eli Lash, to make immediate syment and hand. CORD SPOOL COTTON, always on hand, at same prices and on same terms that Shepherd had to take him in charge. it is sold by the largest jobbing houses in America. You will save freight by -On Monday, while Mrs. Lucy Mock While under arrest he became pugiliswas at Union Ridge protracted meeting, tic and striking Mr. Shepherd, broke buying from us. We continue to keep The soil is of a dark cast, being loam, and as it could not be identified a famition of the Brethren's church. On this some graceless scamp entered her dwel loose from him and ran. A leaden meswith occasionally a preponderance of sand and gravel, and is very productive. While I was in the hospita dey, the 28th of August, 1780, two mar-Kil Lash, to make immediate syment and settlement to me, or the claims will be put in the hands of an officer for collection. And all persons having claims against mid estate will present them to me on or before the 1st day of August, 1881, or this notice will be pleaded in bar of their recovery. ling and stole seven dollars and a half, senger was sent after him but without Best Assortment of ALPACAS in Town. ried couples, viz., John and Mary Padan alpaca dress and other articles. The effect, and after a little race he was My host's crop of corn last year aver-aged fifty bushels per acre. A recent letter informed me that wheat is yet in While I was in the hospital a very gett, and Benjamin and Mary Chitty, rogue is spotted. re-captured and taken before the Mayor and offer inducements in Ladies' Dress Goods. We are Sole Agents for the Winwere added to the congregation ; and on who relieved him of some five or six dolchester Cassimeres, Boots and Shoes, which are so well and favorably known -E. G. Kern, now keeping store in the 24th of September the first chillars of the money he had intended havits infancy, but I am inclined to believe tion of their disaster, came near creatthat it is only necessary to state that we will offer this year a greater variety of the C.C. Hite building, on the Salem dren, William Pettycord and Elizabeth ing a good time with on "de 'scursion." We learn that he was arrested again on Public Adm'r of Forsyth County. July 27th, 1880.-01. both than ever before. Every pair of Shoes and Boots fully warranted. that this section will, in the future, pro- ing a paule, which was averted with and Lexington road, intends to remove Ellrod, were baptized. The holy com-It is a conceded fact that we carry a larger and better assorted stock and sell duce large quantities, as lime is pressed to Salem and open store at the old stand munion was administered for the first Monday by the Sheriff, for striking the great difficulty. more Boots and Shoes than any house in this county. of H. D. Lott, some time in September. time on October 14th, to eight communiin the soil. The water for household Subscriptions began in nearly every place in Missouri. Lebanon raised over two thousand dollars. The St. Louis police officer, and bound over to court. Our Wholesale Department will be more complete this year than ever before and drinking purposes is varied, some This will leave vacant a tolerably good Failing to give bond he was placed cants. ICE CREAM. and we are fully prepared to meet all competition both here and elsewhere, and have good springs, as for instance Mr. The burial-ground at Hope was laid stand for a country grocery. where he can sing that sad refrainask our country merchants to make a note of this. PURE FRESH ICE CREAM Blickensderfer, here again lime is perout during the same year. and San Francisco Railroad Company "In the prison cell I sit," &c. At MELLER'S OLD STAND. -David and Deborah Enochs, of this ceptible ; others have wells, containing There is but little to record about the transported doctors, nurses and provis-ions free to accomplish which they put 20,000 BAGS FOR SALE, ON LIBERAL TERMS, THIS SPRING, OF county, celebrated their "golden wed-ding," on last Thursday. With the ex-ception of one-family, all their children good water. I noticed in Lebanon that PERSONALS .- Prof. D'Anna has returnprogress of Hope, being always a com-IN ITS 17th VOLUME. ed from the sea shore, where he has been passing his time fishing, &c. a fine of five dollars is imposed on any paratively small congregation. several extra trains in motion. ALLISON & ADDISON'S one watering a horse at any of the pub The following ministers were pastors and grand-children were present. A of the congregation : J. Chr. Fritz, 1780 to 1787; J. Jac. lic wells. I presume this is in order to THE RALEIGH NEWS. Mrs. O. A. Keeln has returned home MARRIED. keep things nice and clean. Cisterns number of other friends took part in from Farmington. Misses Tennie and In this place, on Thursday evening, P. M. HALE, Editor. E. L. POLE, Corresponding Editor. Dowante, BROUGHTON & Co., Bindrives Manthe celebration. Wohlfert, 1787 to 1792; Samuel G. are extensively used, and the water is May Keehln are still visiting there. 26th ult., at the residence of the bride's "STAR Mr. and Mrs. Carter have returned Kramsch, 1792 to 1802 ; Abrah. Steiner. pronounced to be the purest and healthparents, by Rev. Dr. Rondthaler, Mr. -A new "shoot" has been made over BRAND" 1802 to 1806 ; J. Jac. Wohlfert, 1807 to jest when properly cared for. A cistern to Madison. the mill race, near the bridge, to keep HARVEY S. CRIST to Miss CRISSIE J. does not necessarily imply warm and Miss Hepborn, daughter of the Presi-1807, (died in office); J. L. Strohle, the water of tar river from running in-Jongs. Thanks for a waiter of nice A N. C. Democratic Journal. 1807 to 1813; Samuel G. Kramsch, 1813 disagreeable water. I used some and dent of Davidson College, is visiting to the race, and washing in sand. Wm. cake, and best wishes for future prosfound it pleasant and palatable. Mr. Blickensderfer, who was to have to 1819; C. F. Denke, 1820 to 1821. Miss Lula Fries. Brendle superintended and assisted in perity and happiness. Christ. Fogle and lady have returned The place was considered too un-Daily and Weekly. doing the work. The old shoot had met me in St. Louis, lives in this neigh-COMPLETE MANURE FOR TOBACCO. healthy, and no minister resided there from Wytheville, Va. been standing over 50 years. DIED. Misses Vogler and Steiner have re- till 1836. In 1839 a new minister's borhood, which is known by the name In Lewisville township, on the 23d Dried Fruits & Country Produce taken in exchange for Merchandise TERMS --The weather conjectures for the turned from a visit to Mrs. Yates, in Alhouse was built, but abandoned in 1841. of Oakland, but he himself is in charge ult., Mrs. MARY BINKLEY, of heart dis-Daily, 1 year, \$7 00 Weakly 1 year, \$2-00 6 mos., 3 30 " 3 mos., 1 75 H. G. Clauder, 1838 to 1839; Adam Iaman, 1839 to 1841. of a corps of surveyors in the Black Hills, Wyoming Territory, and his letter month are fair and warm in the early amance county. Mrs. Lt. Geo. E. Pond, from San Diego, We invite all to come and examine our Stock and Prices before purchasing. Haman, 1839 to 1841. In Lewisville township, on Wednes-day, 25th ult., of typhoid fever, Miss SARAH J. WARNER, daughter of N. part of the month, with variable and N. H. MEDEARIS, of Forsyth, Are with us as Sales cloudy weather about the middle, fol-The congregation is at present under notifying his family of my expected ar-Texas, is on a visit to relatives and Address. THE BALESOH NEWS. Raleigh N. C. THOS. H. PEGRAM, Jr., of Winston. the postoral charge of the minister at rival was detained, so I spent some time men, and invite their lowed by clearing weather with winds friends in this, her native place. Dr. J. W. MARTIN, of Davie, in looking around Lebanon. It is quite Warner, aged about 14 years. friends and acquaintvariable, and close of month with thun. E. T Comegys, Surgeon U. S. A., accom- Old Town, Rev. D. Z. Smith. W. H. BYNUM, of Stokes. ances to call and see E. F. WALL, of Surry, an enterprising place of some two thous-FLAGO'S panies her. Misses Sallie Vogler and Elizabeth der-showers, and fair weather. them. TRIBUTE OF RESPECT. some verv

-The young ladies of Winston will give a "Fete Champetre" in the Male Academy grove, on Thursday night, Sept. 2nd. A good time is anticipated. The funds will be devoted to a charitable purpose. A festival will be held for the children, this evening at 5 o'clock, at the above place. -Scribner and St. Nicholas, for Sep-

tember, are full of good things. These two publications are certainly a credit to American enterprise and their success everywhere is wonderful. Subscribe for them without delay. Specimens at the

Bookstore. Philharmonic Society.

The Philharmonic Society will meet on next Tuesday evening, at 71 o'clock, in their hall in Salem, to renew their practicings. All who were members are earnestly requested to be present. By order of the Board of Directors.

F. H. FRIES, Sec'y. -As."fodder pulling" is near at hand, we are reminded of the saying we have frequently heard, that if the fodder is worth pulling it will injure the corn. If you leave it long enough not to injure the corn, it is not worth pulling. And yet nearly everybody will pull fod-

-One day last week as Nelson Hines

his horses became frightened, and a runaway and smash up would have been the result had a friend not interfered and caught the horses just as they were on the start.

-The excursion to Greensboro on Saturday last, by the colored folks, was largely attended, about two car loads being left at home for want of room to accommodate them. A few of those

who failed to get on the train took advantage of the adage, "a fool and his money soon parts," and hired livery at Salisbury, and as the train moved off turn-outs, and went anyhow.

-Dr. Bahnson and friends enjoyed the opening of a second specimen of

the Night Blooming Cereus, on Friday night of last week. This is the fourth flower of the kind which has opened in Salem this season. They are certainly

worth seeing, both as a curiosity in the floral kingdom as well as their great beauty and peculiar fragrance. The Dr. has several flowers in alcohol. The soution said to be valuable as a medicine

and high prized. -The long spoken of Hancock and Jarvis Tournament is a fixed fact. Sep-

tember 9th is the day appointed. The Tournament ground will be in West

-Among the excursionists who took the train at Salisbury for Charlotte, on the 21st ult., was a young man of our acquaintance whom nature has provided with feet which requires his shoe-maker to handle No. 11 lasts when making him a pair of the country, these heroic men found themselves in him a pair of shoes; but on that partic-ular occasion our young friend thought he would make his appearance in Char-take possession of. So it was that from lotte with his feet neatly encased in a new pair of No. nines, and so a few days previous to the excursion he had measured off by a Mr. W. Churton, Sur-

days previous to the excursion he had his shoe-maker to put him up as neat a job as he could turn off of a No. nine last. In order that the shoes should look nice and new on his arrival at Charlotte, he left putting them on until a few moments of train time, when, after

considerable squeezing he managed to get them on. As he walked to the denamed Dorothea, after the wife of the pot he began to realize that nine into Count. eleven went very easy, but his putting On the 12th of October, 1653, twelve

eleven into nine was going to cause him some trouble. However, he boarded brethren from Bethlehem, Penn., traveled southward in order to establish in the train, and when he arrived in Char-Wachovia a settlement of the Brethren's lotte Sunday morning, instead of meet-Unity. Their names were as follows ing his friends with a smile, his face bore Bernhard Adam Grube, pastor ; Jacob Loesh, treasurer ; Jacob Lung, gardenevident signs of the most agonizing pain. He was not long going from the er; Herman Loesch, miller; Christoph depot to a friend's house, where he had Merckley, baker; Erich Ingebretson, made arrangements to spend Sunday, carpenter ; Hans Petersen, tailor ; Hans and the happiest moment of that young Martin Kalberlahn, doctor and surgeon ; man's existence was when he performed John Beroth, farmer; Friedrich Jacob

an unheard of feat in arithmetic and Pfeil, shoemaker; John Lischer, fartook eleven from nine. During the day he mer; Henry Feldhausen, carpenter. was invited by some friends to take a On the 17th of November they arstroll about the city, but alas, when he rived in their adopted country, where went to put his No. nines on he was they found a hut which had been built where lands were for sale, and concludvery forcibly reminded that *cleven would* by Hans Wagner, an early settler, and ed, all things considered, that Missouri then deserted. At this house they held was the best he had seen. I met some friends took a look at the city he re- their first love-feast-on the evening of persons who came to Missouri ten years

Wachovia Settlement begun 17 November 1753.

and the stone has been removed to the

tan-yard.

Rondthaler preached the Anniversary offered to pay my fare on the Railroad the name of Silas Creek, was called the if I wished to visit the scene. I acceptwill deliver the coronation address. Sermon from the text : "Jesus Christ -Judge D. G. Fowle will address the Spangen-bach. Also the small branch ed the invitation, and at 2, P. M., we the same yesterday, to-day and forever." citizens of Forsyth at the Court-house -Internal Revenue, Collections, Fifth just on this side of Winston was for- boarded the cars.

der my visit among them pleasant, will ever be remembered with grateful feel-

After dinner I was conveyed to Mr Blickensberfer's, distant about ten miler and when once there I found myself "among mine own people," as they are Moravians, and their home the point of my destination.

The Postoffice is kept here and I was surprised to see the number of papers, periodicals, etc., taken by the people. They came regularly for their mail, and This country received the name of 'Wachovia," from an estate in Austria, belonging to Count Zinzendorf. The that is no mean criterion of their character. Several days after, Mr. B. came large creek flowing through the western home to confer with me concerning the part of this land, and corresponding to what is now called Muddy Creek, was purpose of my visitation, (viz.) the pro-babilities for a Moravion church and the

settling of a colony from our country, should any wish to go. We spent several days in prospecting is to temporal interests, the result of which I have substantially given. The

prospects in spiritual matters were equally gratifying. Many of the families were visited, and extended all the hospitality at their command. i meet families from various portions of the world who have come to Missouri

to regain lost health and to better their condition generally. One gentleman, by the name of Wedge, had come from Michighan, near Grand Bapids, and he told me that before leaving his former home he visited every part of the West mained in his quarters a sad but wiser young man, so far as wearing tight shoes was concerned. When the hour for re-ing wilderness. Aside of this hut was erected a memorial stone, upon which hand when I arrived we made no attempt to have service, and as a meeting of the neighbors had been appointed for 3, P. M., to arrange for commencing a Sunday School, we went there instead. I was asked to address them, and did

so, and also made an appointment for preaching at the same place (a school house) on the following Sunday. This was on the same day that Marshfield was destroyed by a terrible cyclone. lot of the now existing church and par-sonage, where it can be seen by all that

On our way home we saw and heard the dreadful monster, although thirty-This then is the commencement of ty-five miles away. We did not think that it was causing the destruction that it really did. The day after, several of us were walking across a field when one found a piece of painted board, evidently brought by some means from a distance, and one remarked, "There was a storm somewhere yesterday." And on grocery and store combined, a postoffice, Tuesday the mail brought word of the stricken town. Pieces of goods, and





It has been used with such wonders moulties, that it has some to be con-

AN UNFAILING CURE FOR ALL SUMMER COMPLAINTS

And undrailable burne fully such as a second of the very plain directions inclosing such it really is when taken in time and according to the very plain directions inclosing such botts. In such diseases, the sitnek is usually succeed and frequently very sents; but with a set remedy at hand for immediate use there is soldown danger of the fatal result which so often follows a few days neglect. The inclination to wait and see if the more ' does not bring a better feeling, not infrequently does of Pain Killer will almost invertably sure bette and with them the sitendant doctor's fee. It has stood the test of fatify years' remains at use in all countries and climates, and is perfectly as in any person's lard. It is recommended by Physicians, Kutser in Haspitals, and persons of all clauses and professions who have had opportunity for observing the winderful results which have always followed its use.

THE BEST EVIDENCE:

A VIN'VEGETABLE PAIN KILLER in the " DAVIS'VEGETABLE PAIN KILLERS in the "Think and would not on any non-much be willows 2. When of any sort but the Pain Killer, and athemat in When and events instantistic of any family area attact any event instantistic of any family area attact events to every minimum 1. I consider Tained to design my daily to the retenaming ded 1 atta-tion my family to the retenaming ded 1 atta-tion my family to the retenaming ded 1 atta-tion and the retenation of the Clause to design my daily to the retenaming ded 1 atta-tion and a the retenation of the Clause the much. If I were attacked by the Clause the set of the retenation of the the set of the set of the retenation of the set of the set of the set of the retenation.



1880

OTJUD

COODS.

footed with his shoes on his shoulder. Nine will go into eleven with the greatest of ease, But to put eleven into nine requires a powerful squeeze. Hope Centennial. The One Hundredth Anniversary of Hope Moravian Church was celebrated on last Saturday. The early morning was cloudy with misty rain, but towards

noon the sun lit up the landscape. The grove around the church was alive with people, numbering about 2,500. The morning services were opened by

EVIDENCE: New response of the second Rev. D. Z. Smith. Rev. James Hall clothing, etc., were found, and I have i can be relied on . F. E. BERGINSEND, O-Jens, TES-1 Winston, on the level stretch near Mr. It is frequently visited, not only on read a passage of Scripture, followed by a prayer by Rev. Prof. Wurreschke. here a piece af a shingle that I picked -The Presbyterian Sunday School Bitting's residence. Persons desiring to No family can afford to be without it at the paper advertising. Try it and you will re- r the Paice 26c. 50c. and \$1.00 per bottle. 3 ccount of its great age, but also bepart bin T it within the reach of all. cause of the fine and varied scenery from the place a distance of thirty with which it is surrounded. In honor miles. On Saturday I went to Lebanon, up in the woods which was brought had a pleasant picnic at Shady Mount enter as Knights are requested to cor-The music was given by the Salem Am-- iterits than columns of person on Tuesday of last week. respond with T. T. Stegar. All young mit braits teur Cornet Band, from the Moravian if it any drug-store or from of Mr. Spangenberg, the creek flowing and Mr. Ellis, who had been appointed ladies are invited and a grand time is -Miss Luna Jones was agreeably sur-PERRY DAVIS & SOX. Proprietors. Providence, R. L Hymn Book, interspersed with selecexpected. R. A. Mears will deliver the about half-way between Salem and Old prised by a number of her friends ontions from Gospel Hymns. Rev. Dr. superintendent of the hospital, kindly NEW SPRING GOODS. charge to the Knights, and E. E. Gray Fown, and now commonly known by

turning home arrived, a pair of large rubbers were borrowed for him to walk to was inscribed : the depot in, and placing his No. nines under his seat in the car, he rode home in his stocking feet. We bid him adieu the last we saw of our young friend he was plodding his way homeward, bare-The house has long since gone to ruin,

the first Moravian settlement in North Carolina, and the very beginning of the village of Bethabara. Some twenty ears back irom the present time, this place presented a much more flourishng aspect than now. It consists of eleven dwelling-houses, a church, a

blacksmith shop, a wheelwright and

